
 

  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  February 10, 2023 

TO:  Prospective Bidders and Plan-holders 

FROM:  Mike Morphey, PE, Abonmarche 

  Martin Rivas, EIT, Abonmarche 

RE:  City of New Buffalo – Municipal Marina Utility Upgrades Project 

  Project No.: 22-0720 

OWNER: Darwin Watson, City Manager 

  City of New Buffalo 

224 W. Buffalo St, 

  New Buffalo, MI 49117 

 

The following items are changes and/or clarifications to the contract documents and shall be 

included in the Bid Proposal.  All these items will be part of the Contract Documents.  The 

Bidder will acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space provided and 

include this Addendum with their submitted bid.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification 

of the bid. 
 

Supplemental Information to all Bidders: 

1. Prior to construction, interested bidders must obtain a plumbing and electrical permit 

from the City of New Buffalo Building Department, which can be found on their website.  

a. Estimated budget for plumbing permit fees is $350. 

b. Estimated budget for electrical permit fees is $350. 

2. In addition, a Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) permit must be obtained 

from the Berrien County Drain Commissioners office, also found on their website, and 

the estimated SESC permit fee budget is $700.  

3. Based on our correspondence with the City and construction of the project per project 

drawings, a licensed plumber is not required for completion of the site water service 

system. 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and attaching to the bid 

forms. Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact our office. 

      
DATE 

      
BIDDING FIRM 

      
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

  


